


The full note of CHRE's case meeting can be found on our website www.chre.org.uk.

You also wrote to me on 28 January about the NMC's delays in starting action
against nurses about whom complaints had been made. | enclose a copy of the
reply to my letter to the NMC (I sent you a copy of my letter on 16 February). You
will see that the NMC has now started action but | consider the delay was ‘

inappropriate and raises questions which we will wish to consider further about the - |

inter-relatedness of cases being heard by different regulators. We will be seeking a

" meeting with the NMC and the GMC about lessons to be learned from the way the
issues arising from the deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital have been
" handled. ‘ ' e -

I am pleased to note that the NMC has recently changed its policy and is being
more active in identifying areas of failing practice and in starting fitness to practise
proceedings itself rather than waiting to receive a formal complaint.

| ha‘ve to conclude that the patients and families who experienced poor and
- sometimes dangerous care at Gosport War Memorial Hospital have not been weli
served by regulation. -

Yours sincerely,
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Harry Cayton
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